Town of Enfield Conservation Commission Leigh Davis, Chairwoman PO Box 373 Enfield, NH 03748 603 632 5026

MEETING: January 5, 2006 7 p.m.

PRESENT: Leigh Davis-Chairwoman, Jim Taylor-Community Development Director, Fred Paradis, Shirley Green, Sue Hagerman, Joan Fishman, Alan Strickland, and Paula Rowe-Recorder.

ABSENT: Gary Gaudette

Approval of the Minutes of November 3, 2005:

Motion to approve the Minutes 11/03/05 came forward from Chairwoman Davis, with a second from Fred Paradis. Motion carried.

Approval of Treasurer's Report:

Chairwoman Davis has been working on the budget. There is 55 percent of the budget left as of the November accounting report.

Public Forum:

No one present.

Correspondence:

Standard Dredge and Fill Application. NH DOT – Tributary to Mascoma Lake – seasonal stream. Starts 4/1/06-10/31/06. Replace concrete slab that carries Route 4A over unnamed brook and to reset existing granite block stabilization.

Intent to Cut:

Map 5/Lot 3 – Lot acreage – 37 to cut 35. Bog Road. Property owned by Art Conkey Jr, and being logged by Donald Hardwick. Alan Strickland has walked this area. There is nice timber, and some wetlands at the bottom. Community Development Director Taylor will look at this. DES:

Map 13/Lot 12-1. File #050930-02. Permit to disturb approximately 186,000 sq. feet for barn and pasture had been applied for.

DES – File # 20005-02771 – DOT Route 4A, accepted as administratively complete. ECC has 40 days from 11/28/05 to hold application.

DES – Minimum Impact Expedited applicant of Richard L. Hall and Eugenia of 69 May Street, Map 14/Lot 58-001install 24" culvert, pipe 32' long for driveway. Install or build masonary header at inlet of culvert. About 1350 square feet of wetland in the area where a small stream

runs through. Present culvert is in the wrong location will replace the present crossing. This is a seasonal stream. Mr. Hall will be in front of the Planning Board on the 8th of January. The Conservation Commission reviewed and approved this with Chairwoman Davis signing this expedited application.

DES – Complaint form submitted to DES for possible failure of a sewage system. The town building inspector, Phil Neily, has been apprised of this. This is at 190 Crystal Lake Road.

DES Notification of routine roadway of railway maintenance activities. Ken Daniels and the Dept. of Transportation will be doing this. Replacing existing 18' HOPE –failed roadway due to pipe inlet failure. Emergency replacement.

Upper Valley Land Trust – Money has been forwarded to the Upper Valley Land Trust.

Selectmen's Meeting – Bicknell Brook property. Leigh Davis reported that she was not able to get her e-mail for about 3 weeks and had missed an appointment with the Selectman regarding the Bicknell Brook Town Warrant. She was going to attend the meeting of 1/9 for this discussion. It was the opinion of the ECC members that the warrant would stand as presented. This would be passed onto the Selectmen.

Cutting of Trees on Scenic Roads – Public Hearing was in December. Discussion ensued regarding the criteria for selecting the trees that would be cut and the protection that the scenic roads had regarding trees and stone walls.

E & R Paintball – Fred Paradis said that the tires are still there and the tire owner said he would remove them. This has not been done. Community Development Director Taylor sent a letter to the land-owner back in October addressing this.

Motion to adjourn came at 7:56 from Chairwoman Davis, with a second from Joan Fishman and carried.